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Ewa Babiarczyk

From: Garrett Leech [Garrett.Leech@bnm.ie]
Sent: 06 April 2009 12:16

To: Ewa Babiarczyk

Cc: Liz Adair; Linda Cahill

Subject: Nenagh AES

Attachments: Nenagh_AES.pdf

Nenagh_AES.pdf
(549 KB)
Aiva,

Excuse me if | have mis-spelt you first name, | did not verify spelling when we spoke.

Find attached a map we have prepared for your reference (not an official submission relating to Waste Licence
Application). On it you will see the location of our site represented by a magenta dot and the nearest mapped streams
(EPA rivers data set). We have indicated with a red line the presumed direction of flow of the drain at the North of our
site, this would of course have to be verified by walking the land. We will endeavor to obtain permission from the
relevant land owners to undertake this and if we have success, will revert.

We believe that this drain is a land drain which was constructed in order to cl;ain the surrounding agricultural land.
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If you need further information, please contact us. S
SN
Ss?
Regards AN
SR\
NN
O
O &
Garrett Leech & o$(\
{\Q?Q(\\
O
.<<o°® .
Bord na Mona p.l.c. O
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Registered Office: Main Street, Newbridge:;@o.}(ildare
Registered No: 297717

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention
and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not an
intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If
you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this email from your

computer system(s).

VIRUS WARNING: You are requested to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. Bord na
Mona plc accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses.

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit hitp://www messagelabs.com/email
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Nenagh AES - Surface Water Drain
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This map is for illustration purpose only.

G.Leech, April 2009
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